Zhang, Coco (Shenzhen)

From: Certification Bureau / Bureau homologation (IC) [ic.certificationbureau-
bureauhomologation.ic@canada.ca]

Sent: 2016511 H21H 21— 23:16

To: Geng, Peter (Shenzhen)

Subject: RE: Bluetooth earphone technology consult

Hi Peter

If the ear buds can only be charged using the docking unit, then you can locate the certification and model number
on the bottom of the docking unit. If the ear buds can be charged by a cable, on their own, then each bud will need
to be labeled.

Only one model number is required if both ear buds are sold together.

Certification and Engineering Bureau, Engineering, Planning and Standards Branch
Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada / Government of Canada (13)
ic.certificationbureau-bureauhomologation.ic@canada.ca / Tel: 613-990-4218 / TTY: 1-866-694-8389

Bureau d'homologation et services techniques, Direction générale du génie, de la planification et des normes
Innovation, Sciences et Développement économique Canada /Gouvernement du Canada (13)
ic.certificationbureau-bureauhomologation.ic@canada.ca / Tél : 613-990-4218 / Télécopieur 613-990-4752 / ATS: 1-
866-694-8389

From: Geng, Peter (Shenzhen) [mailto:Peter.Geng@sgs.com]
Sent: November-18-16 2:44 AM

To: Certification Bureau / Bureau homologation (IC)
Subject: Bluetooth earphone technology consult

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am an engineer from SGS test lab. | got a project to apply IC certification. Please find attached for the user
manual and picture of the sample. Main sample contains left earphone, right earphone and charge docking

My questions are:
1) Can | use one model number(ID number) for the project?
2) Can I locate the label in the bottom of the docking?

3) If I need to use two model number, Can | locate both of their label in the bottom of the docking?

Best Regards,

Peter Geng

EMC Lab  Consumer and Retail Services
Electrical and Electronic Consumer

SGS-CSTC Standards Technical Services Co., Ltd.



No.1 Workshop, M-10, Middle Section, Science & Technology Park, Shenzhen, China 518057

Tel: +86-755-25328501-6501

Mobile : +86 13410377511

Information in this email and any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed or otherwise directed. Please note that any views or opinions presented
in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Company. Finally,
the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The Company accepts
no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. All SGS services are rendered in
accordance with the applicable SGS conditions of service available on request and accessible at
http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx




